Public Document Pack



Corporate Parenting Board

Tuesday, 11 June 2019 Date:

Time: 3.00 pm

Venue: Committee Room 1, County Hall, Dorchester,

DT1 1XJ

Membership: (Quorum 3)

Richard Biggs, Toni Coombs, Ryan Holloway, Stella Jones, Andrew Kerby, Cathy Lugg,

Andrew Parry, Lesley Mellor and Elaine Okopski

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, South Walks House, South Walks Road,

Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UZ (Sat Nav DT1 1EE)

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services on 01305 or Liz Eaton, Democratic Services Officer 01305 225113 -Liz.Eaton@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk



MODERN, GOV For easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once downloaded select Dorset Council.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting with the exception of any items listed in the exempt part of this agenda. Please note that if you attend a committee meeting and are invited to make oral representations your name, together with a summary of your comments will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. Please refer to the guide to public participation at committee meetings for more information about speaking at meetings.

There is a Hearing Loop Induction System available for public use on request. Please speak to a Democratic Services Officer for assistance in using this facility.

Recording, photographing and using social media at meetings

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its business whenever possible. Anyone can film, audio-record, take photographs, and use social media such as tweeting and blogging to report the meeting when it is open to the public, so long as they conform to the Protocol for filming and audio recording of public council meetings.

AGENDA

Page No.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the year 2019/20.

2 APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the year 2019/20.

3 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.

5 TERMS OF REFERENCE

The main role of the Corporate Parenting Board will be to assist Dorset Council and its partners to understand and fully comply with legal duties and responsibilities across all services, as they discharge those duties to look after children and care leavers. The Board will also promote member and workforce engagement, commitment and understanding of the Corporate Parenting principles introduced by the Children & Social Work Act 2017.

EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing the following resolution:

To agree that in accordance with Section 100 A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to exclude the public from the meeting in relation to the business specified in items 6 to 12 because it is likely that if members of the public were present, there would be disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs detailed below of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information to the public.

6 INITIAL HEALTH ASSESSMENTS - 15:25

5 - 10

To consider a report by the Executive Director of People – Children.

7	UPDATE REPORT IRO SERVICE - ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME FOR APRIL 2018 - MARCH 2019 - 15:35	11 - 14
	To consider a report by the Executive Director of People – Children.	
8	PATHWAY PLANS - 15:45	15 - 18
	To consider a report by the Executive Director of People – Children.	
9	CHILDREN WHO ARE DISABLED - 15:55	19 - 26
	To consider a report by the Executive Director of People – Children.	
10	CHILDREN IN CARE AND CARE LEAVERS PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW - 16:05	27 - 36
	To consider a report by the Executive Director of People – Children.	
11	CHILDREN IN CARE COUNCIL UPDATE - 16:15	
	To receive an update from the Children in Care Council and Participation People.	
12	CHILDREN'S PLACEMENTS - USE OF UNREGULATED PLACEMENTS - 16:35	37 - 52
	To consider a report by the Executive Director of People – Children.	



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

